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FISCAL NOTE, 86TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
 

March 19, 2019

TO: Honorable Dade Phelan, Chair, House Committee on State Affairs
 
FROM: John McGeady, Assistant Director     Sarah Keyton, Assistant Director 

Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: HB1788 by Longoria (Relating to certain required reports received or prepared by state

agencies and other governmental entities.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend various statutes to either modify or repeal certain state agency reporting
requirements.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 116 Sunset Advisory Commission, 300 Trusteed Programs Within the
Office of the Governor, 305 General Land Office and Veterans' Land
Board, 313 Department of Information Resources, 352 Bond Review
Board, 359 Office of Public Insurance Counsel, 360 State Office of
Administrative Hearings, 551 Department of Agriculture, 601 Department
of Transportation, 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 307 Secretary of
State, 332 Department of Housing and Community Affairs, 479 State
Office of Risk Management, 503 Texas Medical Board, 529 Health and
Human Services Commission, 580 Water Development Board, 582
Commission on Environmental Quality, 758 Texas State University
System, 473 Public Utility Commission of Texas
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